
THE QUARRY 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 22, 2020

Agenda Page 1



Quarry Community Development District 

Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services 
210 North University Drive Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Telephone: 954-603-0033; Fax: 954-345-1292 

 

January 15, 2020 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Quarry Community Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Quarry Community Development District will 

be held Wednesday January 22, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. at the Quarry Beach Club, 875 Kayak Drive, 

Naples, FL 34120.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Closed Litigation “Shade” Session 

A. Instruction 

B. Discussion Regarding Settlement Negotiations or Strategy Related to Litigation 

Expenditure 

5. Open Discussion of Matters Regarding Litigation (est. to begin 1:00 pm) 

6. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

7. District Manager’s Report 

A. Approval of the Minutes of December 16, 2019 

B. Acceptance of the Financial Report, November and December 2019 and Approval of the 

Check Register and Invoices for November and December 2019 

C. Motion to Assign Fund Balance as of January 31, 2020 

D. HOA/CDD Transition & Related Maintenance Items 

i. Update on 2020 Lake Maintenance Quotations 

ii. Update on 2020 Preserve Maintenance Specification Development 

iii. Update Regarding Golf Club/CDD Cost Share Agreement 

iv. Consideration of Quote for Surveying Work 

E. New CDD Website – Update 

F. Discussion of Opening a Money Market Account 

8. Attorney’s Report 

A. Update Regarding Property Due Diligence Items 

i. Discussion on “Sea Wall” and Beach Area Assumption of Responsibilities 

9. Engineer’s Report 

A. Status of Phase III Project and Progress Report 

i. Report on Phase III Progress 

Agenda Page 2



Quarry CDD 

January 15, 2020 

Page 2  

 

 

-2- 

ii. Review and Approval of Golf Course #3 Fairway Washout Area Repair 

iii. Boat Dock Inspections Status Discussion 

B. Status of Spinner Cove Project by Copeland Enterprises 

C. Status of Fieldstone Drainage Project by Down to Earth 

10. Business Items 

A. FEMA Update 

11. New Business Items 

A. Retention Pond Pine Cleaning Proposal 

B. Change Order for NTE $900 to Copeland P.O. for Sunken Dock Section Removal from 

Job Site 

C. Quarry Golf Course  Lakes Assessment Proposal 

12. Supervisor Requests 

A. Discussion of George Cingle Resignation 

13. Audience Comments 

14. Adjournment 

 

All other supporting documents for agenda items are enclosed or will be distributed separately.  The 

balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present their reports at the meeting.  I look  

forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact 

me at (904) 626-0593. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bob Koncar 
Bob Koncar 

District Manager  

 

cc: Jere Earlywine Jeffrey Satfield   

Agenda Page 3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 4



7A 

Agenda Page 5



 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

THE QUARRY 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 4 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Quarry Community Development 5 

District was held Monday December 16, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. at Quarry Beach Club located at 8975 6 

Kayak Drive, Naples, FL 34120 7 

 8 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 9 

 10 

 George Cingle     Chairman  11 

 Stanley T. Omland (by phone)  Vice-Chairman 12 

 Timothy B. Cantwell    Assistant Secretary 13 

 Lloyd Schliep     Assistant Secretary 14 

 William Flister     Assistant Secretary 15 

   16 

 Also present were: 17 

 18 

 Bob Koncar     District Manager 19 

 Jere Earlywine - on the phone   District Counsel 20 

 Albert Lopez     District Engineer 21 

 Jeff Satfield   CPH Engineering 22 

          23 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the December 16, 2019 24 

Quarry Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 25 

 26 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS    Call to Order 27 

• Mr. Koncar called the roll and a quorum was established. 28 

 29 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Schliep with all in 30 

favor, authorizing Mr. Omland to attend by phone and vote during 31 

the meeting was approved. 5-0 32 

 33 

 34 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Pledge of Allegiance 35 

• The pledge of allegiance was recited. 36 

 37 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS    Roll Call 38 

• Roll call was already established. 39 

 40 

Agenda Page 6



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Approval of Agenda 41 

• Mr. Koncar asked if there were any changes to the agenda as presented.  Mr. Omland 42 

requested a FEMA update as he has been in contact with their legal adviser and wished 43 

to provide an update to the Board. 44 

• Mr. Cantwell would like the discussion item added to 9A of the agenda for Mr. Lopez to 45 

provide a brief discussion on the Phase III shoreline status as well as an update on the 46 

schedule which was distributed to the Board. 47 

 48 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Schliep with all in 49 

favor, the meeting agenda was approved as amended. 5-0 50 

 51 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS    Public Comments on Agenda Items 52 

• There being no public comments, the next agenda item followed. 53 

 54 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS    District Manager’s Report 55 

A. Approval of the Minutes of November 18, 2019 56 

• Mr. Koncar asked if there were any changes, corrections, deletions to the minutes.  There 57 

being none, 58 

 59 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Schliep with all in 60 

favor, the minutes of the meeting of November 18, 2019 were 61 

approved as presented. 5-0 62 

 63 

• Mr. Koncar indicated there was an audit selection committee meeting which was 64 

attended by three Board members.  65 

• The two proposals presented were from Grau and Associates and Berger, Toombs, Elam, 66 

Frank and Gaines and their rankings were reviewed.   67 

• The committee went through the selection process and unanimously   selected Berger, 68 

Toombs, Elam, Frank and Gaines. 69 

• The question was asked why the committee selected Berger, Toombs, Elam, Frank and 70 

Gaines versus Grau and Associates whom had been their auditor.  It was indicated both 71 

auditing companies qualified with very little difference between the two, but the 72 

committee felt Berger, Toombs, Elam, Frank and Gaines had more experience dealing 73 

Agenda Page 7



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 3 

 

with community development districts, a larger staff and the cost comparison revealed 74 

Grau and Associate was $800-900 more expensive. 75 

 76 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Omland with all in 77 

favor, authorizing the Chair, District Counsel and District Manager 78 

to enter into negotiations for a contract for auditing services with 79 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Frank and Gaines was approved. 5-0 80 

 81 

• Mr. Koncar indicated normally at this point of the meeting there would be a discussion 82 

on the financials. However, they are currently reformatting the financials and will have 83 

updated November and December financials at the January meeting. 84 

 85 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report 86 

• None. 87 

 88 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report 89 

• Mr. Lopez discussed the request for the dock additions which were received on December 90 

11, 2019 and they have 30 days to respond and are currently in the process of reviewing 91 

these requests. 92 

• Mr. Cingle indicated they now have a home owner improvements request process in 93 

place.  He explained the CDD is responsible for the maintenance of the easement around 94 

the lake which is subject to fines and other penalties if these terms of the agreement for 95 

the easement are violated. 96 

• The process is as follows: 97 

o Improvements request made for area. 98 

o Request reviewed by QCA to ensure all QCA guidelines are met. 99 

o If rejected, the QCA returns the request to the home owner. 100 

o If approved, the QCA forwards the request to the CDD to verify that the proposed 101 

improvement design is acceptable with regard to the easement.  The CDD 102 

Engineer has 30 days to review the improvement design and accept or reject it. 103 

o The CDD will inform the QCA about the acceptance or rejection of the request. 104 

 105 

Agenda Page 8



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 4 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items 106 

A. Phase II/III Construction Items 107 

i. Discussion on Shoreline Repair Project – Phase II Walk-Through Inspection 108 

Results and Close-out 109 

• On December 3, 2019 Mr. Cingle, Greg Haas, Albert Lopez, John Morales and Brandon 110 

Dowling inspected the final completed areas from Phase II.  All of the work was approved 111 

except for two items:  the sod on Copper Canyon which is in the process of being planned 112 

and implemented, as well as, the loading area on Quarry Drive. 113 

• The loading area on Quarry Drive will be reestablished as a part of the Phase II contract,  114 

but will not be done until after Phase III is completed.  Phase II will then be closed at that 115 

time. 116 

ii. Purchase Orders for Sampling Excavator Services from Quality Enterprises and 117 

ECS – Update 118 

• Item was not discussed. 119 

 120 

iii. Change Order for Phase III – Dock Utilities Disconnection Cost 121 

• Mr. Cingle stated numerous emails have been sent out to the homeowners effected by 122 

the disconnection of their utilities as Quality Enterprises removes the docks in order to 123 

re-establish the rip wrap under the dock ramps.  The utilities must be disconnected, pulled 124 

back, taped off so that Quality Enterprise can efficiently and safely remove the docks, 125 

repair the rip wrap underneath and put the docks back. 126 

• Due to a homeowner not complying with the request, a change order to QE was required 127 

for the not to exceed amount of $1,680 for electrician and plumber services.  The amount 128 

includes enough funds for the existing issue and two emergency disconnections in the 129 

future. 130 

• The question was asked whether the resident had just not responded to the email 131 

request, and the answer was that the home was vacant.  Mr. Cantell questioned whether 132 

the funds being spent will be recoverable.  Mr. Cingle explained that Mr. Earlywine 133 

indicated that costs could be recovered through a lawsuit against the homeowner. 134 

• Further discussion ensued regarding this matter. 135 

 136 

Agenda Page 9



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 5 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in 137 

favor, change order for phase III for dock utilities disconnection for 138 

QE in the amount not to exceed $1,680 was approved. 5-0 139 

 140 

• A resident had a question as it relates to the dock disconnection.  The Board provided the 141 

answers and further discussion ensued on this matter. 142 

B. HOA/CDD Transition Items 143 

i. Lake and Preserve Maintenance RFP – Status of RFP submittal and Contractor 144 

Responses 145 

• Mr. Lopez discussed the schedule and stated that the Phase III completion date is still 146 

February 28, 2020.  147 

• It was noted Slate Court was completed out of order due to rock availability. 148 

• Mr. Lopez stated the only thing pending on Slate Court is the sod which they will be taking 149 

care of this week. Further discussion ensued regarding this matter. 150 

• Regarding the 2020 lake maintenance contract:  Mr. Cingle mentioned he was working 151 

with Will Elliott from CES, who has not seen the Lake Maintenance Specification.  Mr. 152 

Cingle indicated that Mr. Elliott has been talking to the QCA employees about the 153 

Ecoharvester, and that Mr. Elliott must receive the Specification soon.  Mr. Koncar 154 

indicated the Board had not approved the issuance of the specification  yet, but once they 155 

do, the specification can be sent out. 156 

 157 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in 158 

favor the issuance of the RFP for lake maintenance to CES for 159 

consideration was approved. 5-0 160 

 161 

• Mr. Cantwell asked Mr. Koncar to send out an update on where they stood with the 162 

preserve maintenance which included a proposal from CPH.  He will review this.  The QCA 163 

contract is with woods and wetlands for the preserve maintenance which expires at the 164 

end of this year.   165 

• Discussion ensued regarding the new contract, costs and the individuals responsible for 166 

maintaining this area. 167 

Agenda Page 10



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 6 

 

• The South West Water Management District inspection does not have the manpower to 168 

go out and inspect and this could take as long as a five-years or sooner, but only if a 169 

complaint has been filed.   170 

• Discussion was had regarding the conservation easement agreement that was dated May 171 

9, 2000 between Quarry and the Corkscrew Regional Economics Eco System Watershed 172 

Land and Water Trust coming known as CREW.   173 

• Extensive discussion was had on this matter. 174 

• Mr. Koncar discussed the RFP Lake Maintenance bid.  He mentioned in the past they had 175 

a pre-bid conference for those who wished to bid on the project.  He mentioned a date 176 

had not been decided and questioned when the proposals are due.   177 

• Further discussion ensued on this matter. 178 

 179 

On MOTION by Mr. Flister seconded by Mr. Schliep with all in favor 180 

the CPH proposal for preserve maintenance review in the amount 181 

of $10,756 for basic services was approved. 5-0 182 

 183 

• A resident asked a question as it relates to the wetlands and the Board provided a 184 

response and further discussion ensued on this matter.  185 

 186 

ii. Assignment of Golf Club/HOA Agreement – Discussion on Golf Club Pond and 187 

Preserve Maintenance; Consideration of Additional Engineering Review 188 

• Mr. Cingle shared the importance that the homeowners are directly assessed by CDD for 189 

annual maintenance.  However, he noted, there are agreements with other entities who 190 

do not pay through the tax rolls and one of the entities is the Golf Club and another is the 191 

HOA.   192 

• As it relates to the Golf Club, the Board would like to perform a study which analyzes the 193 

current requirements of the Golf Club in terms of their technical maintenance 194 

responsibility, as well as the responsibility of three lakes which are currently owned by 195 

the Golf Club, but they have requested the CDD take over maintenance responsibility for 196 

them. 197 

• Mr. Lopez provided the plan of action.   198 

Agenda Page 11



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 7 

 

• Upon review it is noted the CDD owns 388 acres of lake care and the Golf Club owns about 199 

18 acres.  Since this has been identified, the next step would be to do a site visit to check 200 

the quality of the lakes, see what needs to be repaired and what needs to be maintained. 201 

• They will review what action needs to be taken on these lakes.  After further discussion, 202 

it was indicated this process will be broken up into two phases.  One being a physical 203 

inspection to see what plans need to be initiated.  204 

• Discussion ensued on what is the proper action to be taken toward those lakes.  The CDD 205 

will determine what the ongoing fees will be, as well as determinating whether the CDD 206 

would like to assume the responsibility and if they do, how much the Golf Club would be 207 

charged for this transfer of responsibility. 208 

C. Property Due Diligence Items 209 

i. Update Regarding CDD Supervisor Notebooks and Related Property Ownership 210 

Analysis 211 

• Mr. Earlywine and Mr. Haber provided an update to the Board.   212 

• Mr. Haber indicated there are two agenda items and they are sort of related which are 213 

items 9Ci and 9Cii. 214 

• Mr. Haber stated himself, Mr. Omland, Mr. Earlywine and the engineer had a call to 215 

discuss the status of items 9Ci. 216 

• Mr. Omland provided a brief overview of the current phase of the notebook.  He indicated 217 

the next goal for completion or at least the delivery of the notebook to the Board.  The 218 

goal was originally set for this month, but he would think next month since the package 219 

has evolved.   220 

• The content of the notebook will include about 100 pages of support documentation so 221 

perhaps a one-page summary of what documents are and then an acknowledgement of 222 

the full document can be made available through Mr. Koncar’s or Mr. Earlywine and Mr. 223 

Haber’s office.  The hope is that they can advance this for distribution to the board at the 224 

January meeting. 225 

• Mr. Haber stated item 9Cii discussed specifically about the assumption of the seawall and 226 

beach maintenance by CDD.  As part of the preparation of the notebook, one of the things 227 

Agenda Page 12



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 8 

 

his office and Mr. Lopez’s office was looking at is who has responsibility.  They looked at 228 

actual conveyance documents. 229 

• Further discussion ensued regarding this matter. 230 

ii. Discussion Regarding Assumption of Seawall and Beach Maintenance by CDD 231 

• Item discussed under 9Ci. 232 

D. Litigation Items 233 

i. Discussion on Phase I Contractor Settlement Funds 234 

• Mr. Earlywine provided a brief overview on the status of this litigation.  Discussion ensued 235 

regarding the settlement fund and O & M. 236 

ii. Declaration of Shade Session for January 2020 237 

• Mr. Koncar indicated they will need a motion to approve a Shade Session. 238 

• Mr. Earlywine stated there are certain statutory requirements which needs to be placed 239 

into the records today and be part of the minutes. 240 

• He anticipates having a Shade Session at the January 22, 2020 meeting starting at 12:00 241 

pm lasting approximately one hour.  In attendance would be Michael Traficante, Wes 242 

Haber, himself, the Board of Supervisors, Bob Koncar and a court reporter.  They will be 243 

holding this session for the purpose of discussing negotiation of litigations expenditure in 244 

connection with the BG Mines. 245 

 246 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in 247 

favor a Shade Meeting scheduled at the regular January 22, 2020 248 

meeting at 12:00 pm to last one hour was approved. 5-0 249 

 250 

• Mr. Cingle indicated Mr. Wes Haber who was on sabbatical for six months as of December 251 

1, 2019, and has returned to work with the Quarry CDD.  He will be working with Mr. 252 

Earlywine to get back up to speed.  They welcome Mr. Haber back and appreciates the 253 

efforts of both Mr. Haber and Mr. Earlywine. 254 

iii. P.O.s for QE Sampling Excavator & ECS 255 

• Mr. Cingle updated the Board  with regard to the BG Mine litigation.  The original plan 256 

was to use a QE excavator on a barge, but it was discovered that the barge and the 257 

excavator would not fit under the bridge. They had to hire ECS for the mini-excavator 258 

work on Boulder Lake.  Sod was damaged by the mini-excavator at Nautical Landing, and 259 

Agenda Page 13



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 9 

 

a purchase order was required to fix the sod.  This work has now been completed and 260 

approved. 261 

 262 

On MOTION by Mr. Schliep seconded by Mr. Cantwell with all in 263 

favor issuance of a purchase order to obtain services for the use of 264 

an excavator and replacement of damaged sod for work at Boulder 265 

Lakes was approved. 5-0 266 

 267 

• Mr. Cantwell provided an update on FEMA.  He received a call from their counsel Tony 268 

Ettore who they hired to help with the appeal.  Mr. Cantwell received an ecstatic report 269 

in an email from Mr. Ettore which he read to the Board. 270 

• Mr. Cantwell asked Mr. Omland to provide his observation and input on this matter. 271 

• Mr. Omland believes there is a cause to be optimistic and provided his input. 272 

• Further discussion ensued on this matter. 273 

On MOTION by Mr. Omland seconded by Mr. Cantwell with all in 274 

favor to consider an amount not to exceed $5,000 allocation for the 275 

continuous efforts to pursue the FEMA reimbursement application 276 

of the construction cost was approved. 5-0 277 

 278 

• Mr. Cingle indicated that the Fieldstone Drainage Improvement Project has been 279 

reviewed with the contractor, who is obtaining the necessary parts.  Mr. Cingle will be 280 

alerting home owners in advance about the Project. 281 

• Mr. Cingle also stated the same for the Spinner Cove Seawall Repair Project - there was 282 

an extensive meeting with the chosen contractor.  They reviewed the site, and the 283 

contractor identified several areas which were important to repair.  284 

• Mr. Cingle recommended additional work at an extra cost of $840 for the Spinner Cove 285 

Project so that all open gaps along the top of the seawall are sealed as well as making 286 

additional repairs to the berm. 287 

 288 

On MOTION by Mr. Cingle seconded by Mr. Cantwell with all in 289 

favor an extra $850 for work at Spinner Cove was approved. 5-0 290 

 291 

E. New Business Items 292 

Agenda Page 14



December 16, 2019            Quarry CDD 

Unapproved minutes 10 

 

i. Status of CDD Website Development and Roll-out Plan 293 

• Mr. Koncar and Mr. Earlywine have worked on the contract for Campus Suite which will 294 

be provided to the Chair for execution then Campus Suite has a 30-day period to roll out 295 

the new website.  Mr. Koncar hopes by the January meeting to have the new website in 296 

place. 297 

ii. Storage Costs from SDS – Inframark Proposal 298 

• Inframark received a bill from SDS on storage.  SDS stated they had an additional storage 299 

bill in the amount of $357.  Mr. Koncar wanted to bring this to the Boards’ attention and 300 

if there is no objection to go ahead and have this paid. 301 

• Discussion ensued having this service under Inframark.  Mr. Koncar will follow-up on this 302 

and provide the cost for this service. 303 

 304 

iii. Establishment of Committees 305 

• Item was tabled.   306 

• However, Mr. Cingle stated formal committees that are established are subject to the 307 

Sunshine Law.   308 

• Mr. Cantwell provided his input on this. 309 

 310 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 311 

• Mr. Cantwell asked if there has been any news on the commercial property and the 312 

disposition of assessing commercial properties within the Heritage Bay Umbrella 313 

Association.  He was informed no. 314 

 315 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 316 

• Audience comments were received. 317 

 318 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 319 

 320 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in 321 

favor the meeting adjourned. 5-0 322 

  323 

 324 

        325 

 __________________________  __________________________ 326 

              Secretary/Assistant Secretary               Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 327 

Agenda Page 15



7B 

Agenda Page 16



Quarry

Community Development District

Financial Report

November 30, 2019

Agenda Page 17



QUARRY
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. Page 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. Pages 2 - 3

Debt Service Fund(s) …………………………………………………. Pages 4 - 6

Capital Projects Fund(s) …………………………………………………. Pages 7 - 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Special Assessments - Collection Schedule …………………………………………………. Page 9

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. Page 10

Bank Reconciliation …………………………………………………. Page 11

Payment Register by Bank Account & Invoices …………………………………………………. Pages 12 - 33

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 18



Quarry

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

November 30, 2019

Agenda Page 19



QUARRY

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2019

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL

FUND

SERIES 2015

DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

SERIES 2018

DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

SERIES 2019

DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

SERIES 2018

CAPITAL

PROJECTS

FUND

SERIES 2019

CAPITAL

PROJECTS

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 1,326,278$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 1,326,278$

Due From Other Funds - 411,942 107,164 156,601 - - 675,707

Investments:

Acquisition Fund - - - - 51 - 51

Capitalized Interest Account - - - 555 - - 555

Prepayment Account - - 2,958 - - - 2,958

Renewal & Replacement - - - - - 1,414,502 1,414,502

Reserve Fund - 463,937 90,110 - - - 554,047

Revenue Fund - 88,401 36,329 - - - 124,730

Prepaid Items 3,995 - - - - - 3,995

TOTAL ASSETS 1,330,273$ 964,280$ 236,561$ 157,156$ 51$ 1,414,502$ 4,102,823$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 20,276$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 20,276$

Accounts Payable - Other 343 - - - - - 343

Due To Other Funds 675,707 - - - - - 675,707

TOTAL LIABILITIES 696,326 - - - - - 696,326

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 3,995 - - - - - 3,995

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 964,280 236,561 157,156 - - 1,357,997

Capital Projects - - - - 51 1,414,502 1,414,553

Assigned to:

Reserves - Other 300,000 - - - - - 300,000

Unassigned: 329,952 - - - - - 329,952

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 633,947$ 964,280$ 236,561$ 157,156$ 51$ 1,414,502$ 3,406,497$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1,330,273$ 964,280$ 236,561$ 157,156$ 51$ 1,414,502$ 4,102,823$

Page 1

Agenda Page 20



QUARRY

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$ 0.00% -$
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 579,497 195,648 33.76% 192,891
Special Assmnts- Discounts (23,180) (7,860) 33.91% (7,716)
Settlements - 113,000 0.00% 113,000
Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 500 0.00% 500

TOTAL REVENUES 556,317 301,288 54.16% 298,675

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000 - 0.00% -
FICA Taxes 960 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Engineering 45,000 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Legal Litigation 150,000 4,885 3.26% 4,885
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 70,000 7,716 11.02% 3,858
ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,000 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Trustee Fees 12,000 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance 1,500 - 0.00% -
Auditing Services 5,500 - 0.00% -
Postage and Freight 900 - 0.00% -
Insurance - General Liability 7,500 - 0.00% -
Legal Advertising 1,400 753 53.79% 753
Miscellaneous Services 2,000 645 32.25% 645
Misc-Bank Charges 500 28 5.60% -
Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 20,282 3,756 18.52% 3,703
Office Supplies 1,000 - 0.00% -
Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 366,317 17,958 4.90% 13,844

Field

Lake & Preserve Maintenance 140,000 4,078 2.91% 4,078
Reserve - Other 50,000 - 0.00% -

Total Field 190,000 4,078 2.15% 4,078

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 556,317 22,036 3.96% 17,922

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page 2

Agenda Page 21



QUARRY

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2019

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 279,252 0.00% 280,753

Net change in fund balance -$ 279,252$ 0.00% 280,753$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 369,078 369,078

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 369,078$ 648,330$

Page 3

Agenda Page 22



QUARRY

Community Development District 201 - Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$ 233$ 233.00% 108$
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,239,460 418,460 33.76% 412,562
Special Assmnts- Discounts (49,578) (16,812) 33.91% (16,503)

TOTAL REVENUES 1,189,982 401,881 33.77% 396,167

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 43,381 8,033 18.52% 7,921
Total Administration 43,381 8,033 18.52% 7,921

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 590,000 - 0.00% -
Interest Expense 551,449 283,265 51.37% 283,265

Total Debt Service 1,141,449 283,265 24.82% 283,265

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,184,830 291,298 24.59% 291,186

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 5,152 110,583 n/a 104,981

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 5,152 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 5,152 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 5,152$ 110,583$ n/a 104,981$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 853,697 853,697

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 858,849$ 964,280$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page 4

Agenda Page 23



QUARRY

Community Development District 202 - Series 2018 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 69$ 0.00% 31$
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 322,804 108,754 33.69% 107,221
Special Assmnts- Discounts (12,912) (4,369) 33.84% (4,289)

TOTAL REVENUES 309,892 104,454 33.71% 102,963

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,298 2,088 18.48% 2,059
Total Administration 11,298 2,088 18.48% 2,059

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 195,184 138,794 71.11% 138,794
Principal Prepayments - 5,000 0.00% 5,000
Interest Expense 102,062 52,721 51.66% 52,721

Total Debt Service 297,246 196,515 66.11% 196,515

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 308,544 198,603 64.37% 198,574

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 1,348 (94,149) n/a (95,611)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1,348 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,348 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 1,348$ (94,149)$ n/a (95,611)$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 330,710 330,710

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 332,058$ 236,561$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page 5

Agenda Page 24



QUARRY

Community Development District 203 - Series 2019 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 195$ 0.00% 93$
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 493,118 166,486 33.76% 164,140
Special Assmnts- Discounts (19,725) (6,689) 33.91% (6,566)

TOTAL REVENUES 473,393 159,992 33.80% 157,667

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 17,259 3,196 18.52% 3,151
Total Administration 17,259 3,196 18.52% 3,151

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 292,227 - 0.00% -
Interest Expense 163,907 72,212 44.06% 72,212

Total Debt Service 456,134 72,212 15.83% 72,212

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 473,393 75,408 15.93% 75,363

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 84,584 0.00% 82,304

Net change in fund balance -$ 84,584$ 0.00% 82,304$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 72,572 72,572

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 72,572$ 157,156$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page 6

Agenda Page 25



QUARRY

Community Development District 301 - Series 2018 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$ 0.00% -$

TOTAL REVENUES - - 0.00% -

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$ -$ 0.00% -$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) - 51

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$ 51$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page 7

Agenda Page 26



QUARRY

Community Development District 302 - Series 2019 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 7,946$ 0.00% 3,559$

TOTAL REVENUES - 7,946 0.00% 3,559

EXPENDITURES

Construction In Progress

Construction in Progress - 1,346,361 0.00% 1,346,361
Total Construction In Progress - 1,346,361 0.00% 1,346,361

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 1,346,361 0.00% 1,346,361

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - (1,338,415) 0.00% (1,342,802)

Net change in fund balance -$ (1,338,415)$ 0.00% (1,342,802)$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) - 2,752,917

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$ 1,414,502$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page 8

Agenda Page 27



November 30, 2019

Quarry

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page 28



QUARRY
Community Development District All Funds

Discount / Gross Series 2015 Series 2018 Series 2019

Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund Fund Fund

Assessments Levied FY 2019 2,634,211$ 579,501$ 1,239,461$ 322,125$ 493,125$

Allocation % 100.00% 22.00% 47.05% 12.23% 18.72%

Real Estate - Installment

10/31/19 11,639$ 658$ 238$ 12,535$ 2,758$ 5,898$ 1,533$ 2,347$

11/18/19 243,364 10,347 4,967 258,677 56,906 121,714 31,632 48,424

11/29/18 581,543 24,726 11,868 618,137 135,984 290,848 75,589 115,715

TOTAL 836,545 35,731.03 17,072.34 889,349 195,648 418,460 108,754 166,486

% COLLECTED 33.76% 33.76% 33.76% 33.76% 33.76%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 1,744,863 383,853 821,001 213,371 326,639

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Collier County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Report Date: 12/11/2019 Page 9

Agenda Page 29



QUARRY
Community Development District

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME YIELD BALANCE

OPERATING FUND

Operating - Checking Account Hancock Whitney 0.00% 1,326,278

Subtotal 1,326,278

DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Series 2015 Reserve Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 463,937
Series 2015 Revenue Fund U.S. Bank 1.30% 88,401
Series 2018 Prepayment Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 2,958
Series 2018 Reserve Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 90,110
Series 2018 Revenue Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 36,329
Series 2019 Capitalized Interest Acct Hancock Whitney 1.46% 555
Series 2018 Acquisition & Construction Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 51
Series 2019 Capital Renewal & Replacement Acct Hancock Whitney 1.46% 1,414,502

Subtotal 2,096,843

Total 3,423,122$

Cash & Investment Report

November 30, 2019

Report Date: 12/12/2019 Page10

Agenda Page 30



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

11/4/2019 Payment 8008 INFRAMARK LLC 3,858.00 0.00 3,858.00
11/25/2019 Payment 8014 DISASTER LAW & CONSULTING, LLC 500.00 0.00 500.00

11/25/2019 Payment 8015 PIKE CREEK TURF FARMS INC. 2,116.80 0.00 2,116.80

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 6,474.80 6,474.80

G/L Balance 1,326,278.11

Bank Account No. 3489

Statement No. 11-19

Statement Date 11/30/2019

Statement Balance 1,332,752.91G/L Balance (LCY) 1,326,278.11

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 1,326,278.11

Subtotal 1,326,278.11

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 1,332,752.91

Outstanding Checks 6,474.80

Ending Balance 1,326,278.11

Differences 0.00

Hancock & Whitney Bank General Fund

Bank Reconciliation
Quarry CDD

Page 11

Agenda Page 31



P
ym

t

T
yp

e

C
h

ec
k

/

A
C

H
N

o
.

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

T
yp

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e

N
o

.
P

ay
m

en
tD

es
cr

ip
tio

n
In

vo
ic

e
/G

L
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
G

/L
A

cc
o

u
n

t#
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ai

d

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
&

W
H

IT
N

E
Y

B
A

N
K

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

-(
A

C
C

T#
X

X
X

X
X

34
89

)

C
he

ck
80

08
11

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
45

72
8

N
O

V
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
P

ro
fS

er
v-

M
gm

tC
on

su
lti

ng
S

er
v

00
1-

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$3
,8

58
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

09
11

/1
1/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
44

89
2

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
P

ro
fS

er
v-

M
gm

tC
on

su
lti

ng
S

er
v

00
1-

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$3
,8

58
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

10
11

/1
4/

19
V

en
do

r
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

LA
W

&
C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
,L

LC
22

34
19

10
00

26
4

LE
G

A
L

LI
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
T

H
R

U
O

C
T

20
19

P
ro

fS
er

v-
Le

ga
lL

iti
ga

tio
n

00
1-

53
10

24
-5

14
01

$1
,2

50
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

11
11

/1
9/

19
V

en
do

r
G

R
A

N
T

,F
R

ID
K

IN
,P

E
A

R
S

O
N

,P
A

.
11

01
61

P
H

A
S

E
1

S
H

O
R

E
LI

N
E

T
H

R
U

O
C

T
20

19
P

ro
fS

er
v-

Le
ga

lL
iti

ga
tio

n
00

1-
53

10
24

-5
14

01
$3

,1
47

.0
3

C
he

ck
80

12
11

/1
9/

19
V

en
do

r
N

A
P

LE
S

D
A

IL
Y

N
E

W
S

00
02

91
73

09
N

O
T

IC
E

O
F

M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
7/

18
,7

/1
9/

19
Le

ga
lA

dv
er

tis
in

g
00

1-
54

80
02

-5
13

01
$7

52
.5

0

C
he

ck
80

13
11

/2
5/

19
V

en
do

r
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
U

S
A

,I
N

C
.

71
18

3
D

IG
/C

O
LL

E
C

T
S

H
O

R
E

LI
N

E
R

IP
R

A
P

R
O

C
K

La
ke

&
P

re
se

rv
e

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

00
1-

54
61

88
-5

39
01

$1
,6

25
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

14
11

/2
5/

19
V

en
do

r
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

LA
W

&
C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
,L

LC
22

34
19

09
00

24
5

LE
G

A
L

C
O

U
N

S
E

L
-9

/1
-9

/3
0/

19
P

ro
fS

er
v-

Le
ga

lS
er

vi
ce

s
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
$5

00
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

15
11

/2
5/

19
V

en
do

r
P

IK
E

C
R

E
E

K
T

U
R

F
F

A
R

M
S

IN
C

.
19

-8
30

26
S

O
D

IN
S

T
A

LL
A

T
IO

N
La

ke
&

P
re

se
rv

e
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
00

1-
54

61
88

-5
39

01
$2

,1
16

.8
0

A
cc

o
u

n
tT

o
ta

l
$1

7,
10

7.
33

T
o

ta
lA

m
o

u
n

tP
ai

d
$1

7,
10

7.
33

F
u

n
d

A
m

o
u

n
t

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
F

un
d

-0
01

17
,1

07
.3

3

T
o

ta
l

17
,1

07
.3

3

T
o

ta
lA

m
o

u
n

tP
ai

d
-B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

b
y

F
u

n
d

(S
or

te
d

by
C

he
ck

/A
C

H
N

o.
)

P
a
y
m

e
n

t
R

e
g

is
te

r
b

y
B

a
n

k
A

c
c
o

u
n

t

Fo
rt

he
Pe

rio
d

fro
m

11
/0

1/
20

19
to

11
/3

0/
20

19

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

C
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

D
is

tr
ic

t

Page 12

Agenda Page 32



Inframark, LLC
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

Invoice: 45728
Invoice Date: 10/28/2019
Due Date: 11/27/2019
Terms: Net 30
Project ID: QRYCDD
PO #:

1 of 1

Bill To:
Quarry Community Development District
210 N University Dr Ste 702
Coral Springs FL 33071-7320
United States

Sales Description Quantity Units Rate Amount

Management Fees for the Month Of: November 2019     

Administrative Fees 1 Ea $3,858.00 $3,858.00

Billable Expenses     

Subtotal    $0.00

 Subtotal $3,858.00

 Tax (0%) $0.00

 Total Due $3,858.00

 

Remit To : Inframark, LLC
                 P.O. Box 733778
                 Dallas, TX 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed.  
Please include the Project ID and the Invoice 
Number on the check stub of your payment.

Page 13

Agenda Page 33



Inframark, LLC
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

Invoice: 44892
Invoice Date: 9/27/2019
Due Date: 10/27/2019
Terms: Net 30
Project ID: QRYCDD
PO #:

1 of 1

Bill To:
Quarry Community Development District
210 N University Dr Ste 702
Coral Springs FL 33071-7320
United States

Sales Description Quantity Units Rate Amount

Management Fees for the Month Of: October 2019     

Administrative Fees 1 Ea $3,858.00 $3,858.00

 Subtotal $3,858.00

 Tax (0%) $0.00

 Total Due $3,858.00

 

Remit To : Inframark, LLC
                 P.O. Box 733778
                 Dallas, TX 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed.  
Please include the Project ID and the Invoice 
Number on the check stub of your payment.

Page 14

Agenda Page 34



DR
‐4
33

7‐
FL

In
vo

ic
e 
N
um

be
r

22
34

19
10

00
26

4
In
vo

ic
e 
Pe

rio
d

In
vo

ic
e 
Co

st
$1

,2
50

.0
0

In
vo

ic
e 
Da

te
9‐
N
ov

‐1
9

Po
si
tio

n

D
R‐
44

37
‐F
L

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Co
st

H
ou

rs
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

Ra
te

To
ta
l C

os
t

Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

4.
25

00
4.
25

00
$2

50
.0
0

$1
,0
62

.5
0

Pa
ra
le
ga
l

1.
25

00
1.
25

00
$1

50
.0
0

$1
87

.5
0

Pu
bl
ic
 A
ss
ist
an

ce
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l
0.
00

00
0.
00

00
$1

50
.0
0

$0
.0
0

To
ta
l H

ou
rs
 W

or
ke
d

5.
50

00
0.
00

00
5.
50

00
$1

,2
50

.0
0

Q
ua

rr
y 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t D
ist
ric

t

 3
12

2 
M
ah

an
 D
r. 
St
e.
 8
01

‐2
24

 
 T
al
la
ha

ss
ee

, F
L 
 3
23

08
 

 (8
50

) 4
45

‐2
30

6

O
ct
ob

er
 0
1,
 2
01

9 
‐ O

ct
ob

er
 3
1,
 2
01

9

Page 15

Agenda Page 35



N
am

e
Po

si
tio

n
D
at
e

H
ou

rs
D
R

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ca
te
go

ry
RP

A
Ap

pl
ic
an

t
Pr
oj
ec
t T

itl
e

Co
un

ty
D
AC

/I
N
D

Ite
m

Co
st

Ac
tiv

ity
/P
ur
po

se

De
vl
in
, J
ea

nn
e

Pa
ra
le
ga
l

10
/3
/2
01

9
0.
25

00
44

37
77

09
B

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
Fe
nc
in
g

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$3
7.
50

Co
st
 S
ha

re
 A
dj
us
tm

en
t ‐
 R
ev
ie
w
 o
f S

ta
te
 n
ot
ifi
ca
tio

n 
of
 fu

nd
in
g 

in
cr
ea

se
, r
es
po

ns
e 
to
 th

e 
Cl
ie
nt
.

De
vl
in
, J
ea

nn
e

Pa
ra
le
ga
l

10
/2
8/
20

19
1.
00

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$1
50

.0
0

Ti
m
e 
Ex
te
ns
io
n 
‐ R

es
ea

rc
he

d 
po

rt
al
 a
nd

 F
LP
A 
fo
r t
im

e 
ex
te
ns
io
n 

re
qu

es
t. 
Co

nf
lic
tin

g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
in
 F
LP
A.
 S
en

t a
ll 
do

cu
m
en

ts
 to

 L
eg

al
 

Co
un

se
l f
or
 re

vi
ew

.

To
ta
l H

ou
rs
 W

or
ke
d

1.
25

00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
1 
of
 2
   
   
  I
ni
tia

ls 
 

   
. 

Page 16

Agenda Page 36



N
am

e
Po

si
tio

n
D
at
e

H
ou

rs
D
R

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ca
te
go

ry
RP

A
Ap

pl
ic
an

t
Pr
oj
ec
t T

itl
e

Co
un

ty
D
AC

/I
N
D

Ite
m

Co
st

Ac
tiv

ity
/P
ur
po

se

Ho
ur
s

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Le
ga
l 

Co
un

se
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Le
ga
l 

Co
un

se
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Pa

ra
le
ga
l:

1.
25

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Pa

ra
le
ga
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
PA

:
0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
PA

:
0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
M
an

ag
em

en
t C

os
t:

0.
00

To
ta
l B

ill
ab

le
:

1.
25

I h
er
eb

y 
ce
rt
ify

 th
at
 th

is 
re
po

rt
 is
 a
 tr
ue

 a
nd

 a
cc
ur
at
e 
re
fle

ct
io
n 
of
 m

y 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 fo

r t
he

 p
er
io
d 
in
di
ca
te
d 
ab

ov
e.

   
11

/0
1/
20

19

(S
ig
na

tu
re
)

(D
at
e)

(S
up

er
vi
so
r S

ig
na

tu
re
)

(D
at
e)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
2 
of
 2
   
   
  I
ni
tia

ls 
 

   
. 

Page 17

Agenda Page 37



N
am

e
Po

si
tio

n
D
at
e

H
ou

rs
D
R

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ca
te
go

ry
RP

A
Ap

pl
ic
an

t
Pr
oj
ec
t T

itl
e

Co
un

ty
D
AC

/I
N
D

Ite
m

Co
st

Ac
tiv

ity
/P
ur
po

se

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/1
/2
01

9
0.
25

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$6
2.
50

Fi
na

l e
di
ts
 to

 re
vi
sio

ns
 to

 e
ng

in
ee

r l
et
te
r. 
Se
nd

 e
m
ai
l t
o 
St
an

 
fo
rw

ar
di
ng

 re
vi
se
d 
en

gi
ne

er
 le
tt
er

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/3
/2
01

9
0.
50

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$1
25

.0
0

Re
vi
ew

 e
m
ai
l f
ro
m
 K
at
hl
ee

n 
Da

ile
y 
fo
rw

ar
di
ng

 e
m
ai
l f
ro
m
 F
DE

M
 o
n 

pr
oj
ec
t f
un

ds
. R

ev
ie
w
ed

 is
su
e 
in
 F
LP
A 
an

d 
re
sp
on

de
d 
to
 K
D 
th
at
 th

is 
w
as
 n
ot
ifi
ca
tio

n 
of
 a
n 
in
cr
ea

se
 in
 fe

de
ra
l s
ha

re
 fr
om

 7
5%

 to
 9
0%

 fo
r 

th
ei
r C

at
eg

or
y 
B 
pr
oj
ec
t. 

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/8
/2
01

9
1.
00

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$2
50

.0
0

Ex
ch
an

ge
 e
m
ai
ls 
w
ith

 S
ta
n 
O
 re

 d
el
iv
er
y 
of
 le
tt
er
 to

 F
EM

A.
 D
ra
ft
 

em
ai
l t
o 
FE
M
A 
an

d 
fo
rw

ar
d 
le
tt
er
. R

ev
ie
w
 F
EM

A 
re
sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

ad
di
tio

na
l i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
an

d 
pr
ov

id
e 
to
 S
ta
n.
 

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/1
4/
20

19
0.
50

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$1
25

.0
0

Ex
ch
an

ge
 o
f e

m
ai
ls 
w
ith

 S
ta
n 
O
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
an

 u
pd

at
e/
st
at
us
 re

po
rt
 

fr
om

 F
EM

A

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/1
8/
20

19
0.
50

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$1
25

.0
0

Ex
ch
an

ge
 o
f e

m
ai
ls 
w
ith

 T
im

 C
 to

 p
ro
vi
de

 a
n 
up

da
te
 o
n 
th
e 
st
at
us
 o
f 

th
e 
FE
M
A 
m
at
te
r a

nd
 th

e 
co
or
di
na

tio
n 
of
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin
g 
of
 th

is 
m
at
te
r 

am
on

g 
th
e 
Q
CD

D 
Bo

ar
d 
m
em

be
rs

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/2
1/
20

19
1.
00

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$2
50

.0
0

Do
w
nl
oa

nd
 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 
pl
an

s f
ro
m
 D
ro
pB

ox
 a
nd

 re
vi
ew

. E
m
ai
l t
he

 
pl
an

s t
o 
FE
M
A.
 T
el
ep

ho
ne

 c
on

ve
rs
at
io
n 
w
ith

 S
ta
n 
O

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/2
2/
20

19
0.
25

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$6
2.
50

Em
ai
l c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns
 w
ith

 B
ob

 K
on

ca
r e

xp
la
in
in
g 
DL

C'
s r
ol
e 
an

d 
re
pr
es
en

ta
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
Q
CD

D

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

10
/3
1/
20

19
0.
25

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$6
2.
50

Te
le
ph

on
e 
ca
ll 
w
ith

 S
ta
n 
O
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
st
at
us
 o
f a

ll 
iss

ue
s w

ith
 re

pa
irs
 

to
 la
ke
s

$0
.0
0

To
ta
l H

ou
rs
 W

or
ke
d

4.
25

00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
1 
of
 2
   
   
  I
ni
tia

ls 
   
   
 

Page 18

Agenda Page 38



N
am

e
Po

si
tio

n
D
at
e

H
ou

rs
D
R

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ca
te
go

ry
RP

A
Ap

pl
ic
an

t
Pr
oj
ec
t T

itl
e

Co
un

ty
D
AC

/I
N
D

Ite
m

Co
st

Ac
tiv

ity
/P
ur
po

se

Ho
ur
s

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Le
ga
l 

Co
un

se
l:

4.
25

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Le
ga
l 

Co
un

se
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Pa

ra
le
ga
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Pa

ra
le
ga
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
PA

:
0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
PA

:
0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
M
an

ag
em

en
t C

os
t:

0.
00

To
ta
l B

ill
ab

le
:

4.
25

I h
er
eb

y 
ce
rt
ify

 th
at
 th

is 
re
po

rt
 is
 a
 tr
ue

 a
nd

 a
cc
ur
at
e 
re
fle

ct
io
n 
of
 m

y 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 fo

r t
he

 p
er
io
d 
in
di
ca
te
d 
ab

ov
e.

  1
1/
1/
20

19

(S
ig
na

tu
re
)

(D
at
e)

(S
up

er
vi
so
r S

ig
na

tu
re
)

(D
at
e)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
2 
of
 2
   
   
  I
ni
tia

ls 
   
   
 

Page 19

Agenda Page 39



Page 20

Agenda Page 40



Page 21

Agenda Page 41



Page 22

Agenda Page 42



Page 23

Agenda Page 43



Page 24

Agenda Page 44



Page 25

Agenda Page 45



Page 26

Agenda Page 46



Page 27

Agenda Page 47



Page 28

Agenda Page 48



INVOICE

 71183To : Invoice #:

Date:

Application #:

Bonita Springs ,FL  34134

Contract : 

Quarry Community Development District

11/21/19

1

27499 Riverview Center Blvd.

Quality Enterprises USA, Inc.

3494 Shearwater St

Naples, FL  34117

Customer Reference: 1106

Suite 253

19419-02  Dig and Collect Shoreline Rip Rap Rock

Invoice Due Date:

Payment Terms:

12/21/19

Net 30 Days

Contract Item
Quantity

JTD
Unit
Price U/M

Total
To Date

1,625.001  Dig and Collect Shoreline Rip Rap Rock EA1.000 1,625.00

1,625.00Total To Date :

0.00Plus Sales Tax :

Less Retainage :

Less Previous Applications :

1,625.00Total Due This Invoice :

0.00

0.00

Page 1 of 1Page 29

Agenda Page 49



DR
‐4
33

7‐
FL

In
vo

ic
e 
N
um

be
r

22
34

19
09

00
24

5
In
vo

ic
e 
Pe

rio
d

In
vo

ic
e 
Co

st
$5

00
.0
0

In
vo

ic
e 
Da

te
1‐
O
ct
‐1
9

Po
si
tio

n

D
R‐
44

37
‐F
L

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Co
st

H
ou

rs
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

Ra
te

To
ta
l C

os
t

Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

2.
00

00
2.
00

00
$2

50
.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

Pa
ra
le
ga
l

0.
00

00
0.
00

00
$1

50
.0
0

$0
.0
0

Pu
bl
ic
 A
ss
ist
an

ce
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l
0.
00

00
0.
00

00
$1

50
.0
0

$0
.0
0

To
ta
l H

ou
rs
 W

or
ke
d

2.
00

00
0.
00

00
2.
00

00
$5

00
.0
0

Q
ua

rr
y 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t D
ist
ric

t

 3
12

2 
M
ah

an
 D
r. 
St
e.
 8
01

‐2
24

 
 T
al
la
ha

ss
ee

, F
L 
 3
23

08
 

 (8
50

) 4
45

‐2
30

6

Se
pt
em

be
r 0

1,
 2
01

9 
‐ S

ep
te
m
be

r 3
0,
 2
01

9

Page 30

Agenda Page 50



N
am

e
Po

si
tio

n
D
at
e

H
ou

rs
D
R

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ca
te
go

ry
RP

A
Ap

pl
ic
an

t
Pr
oj
ec
t T

itl
e

Co
un

ty
D
AC

/I
N
D

Ite
m

Co
st

Ac
tiv

ity
/P
ur
po

se

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

9/
18

/2
01

9
0.
50

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$1
25

.0
0

Te
le
ph

on
e 
co
nf
er
en

ce
 w
ith

 S
ta
n 
O
m
la
nd

 re
 p
en

di
ng

 F
EM

A 
cl
ai
m
 a
nd

 
op

tio
ns
 fo

r h
ow

 to
 a
pp

ro
ac
h 
it 
be

fo
re
 th

e 
DM

 is
 is
su
ed

. F
ol
lo
w
 u
p 

em
ai
l t
o 
St
an

 w
hi
ch
 h
e 
ca
n 
sh
ow

 B
oa

rd
 to

 d
em

on
st
ra
te
 th

e 
us
ef
ul
ne

ss
 o
f i
m
m
ed

ia
te
 a
ct
io
n,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 a
s i
t r
el
at
es
 to

 a
n 

en
gi
ne

er
in
g 
ev
al
ua

tio
n 
of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
 se

rv
ic
e 
pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
la
ke
s

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

9/
27

/2
01

9
0.
25

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$6
2.
50

In
iti
al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f l
et
te
r f
ro
m
 e
ng

in
ee

r r
e 
pu

bl
ic
 b
en

ef
it 
of
 la
ke
s a

nd
 

em
ai
l S
ta
n 
re
 sa

m
e

Et
to
re
, A

nt
ho

ny
Le
ga
l C

ou
ns
el

9/
30

/2
01

9
1.
25

00
44

37
77

14
D

Q
Th

e 
Q
ua

rr
y 
CD

D
W
at
er
 C
on

tr
ol
 F
ac
lit
ie
s

Co
lli
er

D
Ap

pe
al
s

$3
12

.5
0

Ca
re
fu
l r
ev
ie
w
 a
nd

 re
vi
sio

n 
of
 e
ng

in
ee

r l
et
te
r. 

$0
.0
0    
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
1 
of
 2
   
   
  I
ni
tia

ls 
 _
__

__
__

__
__

__

Page 31

Agenda Page 51



N
am

e
Po

si
tio

n
D
at
e

H
ou

rs
D
R

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ca
te
go

ry
RP

A
Ap

pl
ic
an

t
Pr
oj
ec
t T

itl
e

Co
un

ty
D
AC

/I
N
D

Ite
m

Co
st

Ac
tiv

ity
/P
ur
po

se

Ho
ur
s

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Le
ga
l 

Co
un

se
l:

2.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Le
ga
l 

Co
un

se
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Pa

ra
le
ga
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
Pa

ra
le
ga
l:

0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
Di
re
ct
 ‐ 
PA

:
0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
In
di
re
ct
 ‐ 
PA

:
0.
00

Bi
lla
bl
e 
M
an

ag
em

en
t C

os
t:

0.
00

To
ta
l B

ill
ab

le
:

2.
00

I h
er
eb

y 
ce
rt
ify

 th
at
 th

is 
re
po

rt
 is
 a
 tr
ue

 a
nd

 a
cc
ur
at
e 
re
fle

ct
io
n 
of
 m

y 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 fo

r t
he

 p
er
io
d 
in
di
ca
te
d 
ab

ov
e

(S
ig
na

tu
re
)

(D
at
e)

(S
up

er
vi
so
r S

ig
na

tu
re
)

(D
at
e)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
2 
of
 2
   
   
  I
ni
tia

ls 
 _
__

__
__

__
__

__

10
/0

1/
20

19

Page 32

Agenda Page 52



INVOICE
lnvolco 19-83026

11112t2019
Pagg 1

PIKE CREEK TURF ,?/l

Bill To:

The Quarry Golf Club of Naples
accounting@qglnaples.com
rwhisman@qglnaples.com
Naples FL 34'120

PIKB CREEK TURR INC.
" Producers of Quality Tu('Grasses"

,127 Pikc Creek Turl Circle
Adel, Georgia 31620

229-896-758 I or 800-232-7453
www.pikecreekturf.com

DollvervTlcket Customer lD Custome. P.O. # ShlDDlno Method Pavrnent Terms sht Job Number
11t12t201983026 QUARRYGC 1105 TRUCK DELIVERY Net 30

Ordered ShiDDed Item Number Oescrlptlon Unlt Prlce Ext. Price
1.512 1.512 0 SODPLATINUM94 Cert Platinum TE Sod 0.0000 1.4000 2,116.80

2.116.80
Tax 0.00
Total 2,'1 16.80

THANK YOU. WE SINCERELY APPRECIATEYOUB BUSINESS

THIS lS YOUF OBIGINAL INVOICE. lF THEBE ABE ANY DISCREPANCIES lN lT OB lF YOU HAVE ANY OUESTIONS ABOUT lT PLEASE NOTIFY US IMI\,IED|ArELY lF THIS
ACCOUNT IS NOT PAID WITHIN 30 DAYS. THEBE WILL BE A 1Yfl. PEA [,4ONTH HANDLING CHAHGE, THIS IS AN ANNUAL PEBCENTAGE OF 18%

loate

Page 33

Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Quarry

Community Development District

Financial Report

December 31, 2019

Agenda Page 55



THE QUARRY
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. Page 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. Pages 2 - 3

Debt Service Fund(s) …………………………………………………. Pages 4 - 6

Capital Projects Fund(s) …………………………………………………. Pages 7 - 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Special Assessments - Collection Schedule …………………………………………………. Page 9

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. Page 10

Bank Reconciliation …………………………………………………. Page 11

Payment Register by Bank Account & Invoices …………………………………………………. Pages 12 - 48

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 56



Quarry

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

December 31, 2019

Agenda Page 57



QUARRY

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2019

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL

FUND

SERIES 2015

DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

SERIES 2018

DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

SERIES

2019 DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

SERIES 2018

CAPITAL

PROJECTS

FUND

SERIES 2019

CAPITAL

PROJECTS

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 1,971,647$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 1,971,647$

Due From Other Funds - 649,623 168,831 258,455 - - 1,076,909

Investments:

Acquisition Fund - - - - 51 - 51

Capitalized Interest Account - - - 556 - - 556

Prepayment Account - - 2,958 - - - 2,958

Renewal & Replacement - - - - - 1,417,048 1,417,048

Reserve Fund - 463,995 90,111 - - - 554,106

Revenue Fund - 500,354 143,497 156,601 - - 800,452

TOTAL ASSETS 1,971,647$ 1,613,972$ 405,397$ 415,612$ 51$ 1,417,048$ 5,823,727$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 4,209$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 4,209$

Accounts Payable - Other 500 - - - - - 500

Due To Other Funds 1,076,909 - - - - - 1,076,909

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,081,618 - - - - - 1,081,618

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 1,613,972 405,397 415,612 - - 2,434,981

Capital Projects - - - - 51 1,417,048 1,417,099

Assigned to:

Reserves - Other 300,000 - - - - - 300,000

Unassigned: 590,029 - - - - - 590,029

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 890,029$ 1,613,972$ 405,397$ 415,612$ 51$ 1,417,048$ 4,742,109$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1,971,647$ 1,613,972$ 405,397$ 415,612$ 51$ 1,417,048$ 5,823,727$

Page 1

Agenda Page 58



QUARRY

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$ 0.00% -$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 579,497 518,511 89.48% 322,863

Special Assmnts- Discounts (23,180) (20,578) 88.77% (12,718)

Settlements - 113,000 0.00% -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - - 0.00% (500)

TOTAL REVENUES 556,317 610,933 109.82% 309,645

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000 2,000 16.67% 2,000

FICA Taxes 960 153 15.94% 153

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Engineering 45,000 15,377 34.17% 15,377

ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000 8,245 27.48% 8,245

ProfServ-Legal Litigation 150,000 13,819 9.21% 8,934

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 70,000 11,574 16.53% 3,858

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,000 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 12,000 5,026 41.88% 5,026

ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance 1,500 - 0.00% -

Auditing Services 5,500 - 0.00% -

Contract-Website Hosting - 388 0.00% 388

Website Compliance - 756 0.00% 756

Postage and Freight 900 285 31.67% 285

Insurance - General Liability 7,500 - 0.00% -

Legal Advertising 1,400 753 53.79% -

Miscellaneous Services 2,000 644 32.20% -

Misc-Bank Charges 500 28 5.60% -

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 20,282 10,174 50.16% 6,418

Office Supplies 1,000 210 21.00% 210

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 366,317 69,607 19.00% 51,650

Field

R&M-Common Area - 285 0.00% 285

R&M-Irrigation - 1,628 0.00% 1,628

Lake & Preserve Maintenance 140,000 4,078 2.91% -

Reserve - Other 50,000 - 0.00% -

Total Field 190,000 5,991 3.15% 1,913

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 556,317 75,598 13.59% 53,563

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Page 2

Agenda Page 59



QUARRY

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 535,335 0.00% 256,082

Net change in fund balance -$ 535,335$ 0.00% 256,082$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 354,694 354,694

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 354,694$ 890,029$

Page 3

Agenda Page 60



QUARRY

Community Development District 201 - Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$ 302$ 302.00% 69$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,239,460 1,109,012 89.48% 690,552

Special Assmnts- Discounts (49,578) (44,013) 88.78% (27,201)

TOTAL REVENUES 1,189,982 1,065,301 89.52% 663,420

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 43,381 21,761 50.16% 13,728

Total Administration 43,381 21,761 50.16% 13,728

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 590,000 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 551,449 283,265 51.37% -

Total Debt Service 1,141,449 283,265 24.82% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,184,830 305,026 25.74% 13,728

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 5,152 760,275 n/a 649,692

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 5,152 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 5,152 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 5,152$ 760,275$ n/a 649,692$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 853,697 853,697

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 858,849$ 1,613,972$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Page 4

Agenda Page 61



QUARRY

Community Development District 202 - Series 2018 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 74$ 0.00% 6$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 322,804 288,223 89.29% 179,468

Special Assmnts- Discounts (12,912) (11,439) 88.59% (7,069)

TOTAL REVENUES 309,892 276,858 89.34% 172,405

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,298 5,656 50.06% 3,568

Total Administration 11,298 5,656 50.06% 3,568

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 195,184 138,794 71.11% -

Principal Prepayments - 5,000 0.00% -

Interest Expense 102,062 52,721 51.66% -

Total Debt Service 297,246 196,515 66.11% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 308,544 202,171 65.52% 3,568

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 1,348 74,687 n/a 168,837

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1,348 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,348 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 1,348$ 74,687$ n/a 168,837$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 330,710 330,710

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 332,058$ 405,397$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Page 5

Agenda Page 62



QUARRY

Community Development District 203 - Series 2019 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 196$ 0.00% 1$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 493,118 441,225 89.48% 274,739

Special Assmnts- Discounts (19,725) (17,511) 88.78% (10,822)

TOTAL REVENUES 473,393 423,910 89.55% 263,918

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 17,259 8,658 50.17% 5,462

Total Administration 17,259 8,658 50.17% 5,462

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 292,227 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 163,907 72,212 44.06% -

Total Debt Service 456,134 72,212 15.83% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 473,393 80,870 17.08% 5,462

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 343,040 0.00% 258,456

Net change in fund balance -$ 343,040$ 0.00% 258,456$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 72,572 72,572

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 72,572$ 415,612$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Page 6

Agenda Page 63



QUARRY

Community Development District 301 - Series 2018 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$ 0.00% -$

TOTAL REVENUES - - 0.00% -

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$ -$ 0.00% -$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) - 51

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$ 51$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Page 7

Agenda Page 64



QUARRY

Community Development District 302 - Series 2019 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 10,492$ 0.00% 2,546$

TOTAL REVENUES - 10,492 0.00% 2,546

EXPENDITURES

Construction In Progress

Construction in Progress - 1,346,361 0.00% -

Total Construction In Progress - 1,346,361 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 1,346,361 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - (1,335,869) 0.00% 2,546

Net change in fund balance -$ (1,335,869)$ 0.00% 2,546$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) - 2,752,917

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$ 1,417,048$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Page 8

Agenda Page 65



December 31, 2019

Quarry

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page 66



QUARRY
Community Development District All Funds

Discount / Gross Series 2015 Series 2018 Series 2019

Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund Fund Fund

Assessments Levied FY 2019 2,634,211$ 579,501$ 1,239,461$ 322,125$ 493,125$

Allocation % 100.00% 22.00% 47.05% 12.23% 18.72%

Real Estate - Installment

10/31/19 11,639$ 658$ 238$ 12,535$ 2,758$ 5,898$ 1,533$ 2,347$

11/18/19 243,364 10,347 4,967 258,677 56,906 121,714 31,632 48,424

11/29/19 581,543 24,726 11,868 618,137 135,984 290,848 75,589 115,715

12/13/19 636 20 13 669 147 315 82 125

12/27/19 1,546 49 32 1,626 358 765 199 304

Real Estate - Current

12/13/19 1,313,019 55,676 27,796 1,396,491 307,215 657,083 170,770 261,423

12/27/19 65,435 2,065 1,335 68,836 15,143 32,389 8,418 12,886

TOTAL 2,217,181 93,540.51 46,248.59 2,356,970 518,511 1,109,012 288,223 441,225

% COLLECTED 89.48% 89.48% 89.48% 89.48% 89.48%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 277,241 60,990 130,449 33,902 51,900

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Collier County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Report Date: 1/8/2020 Page 9

Agenda Page 67



QUARRY
Community Development District

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME YIELD BALANCE

OPERATING FUND

Operating - Checking Account Hancock Whitney 0.00% 1,971,647

Subtotal 1,971,647

DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Series 2015 Reserve Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 463,995
Series 2015 Revenue Fund U.S. Bank 1.30% 500,354
Series 2018 Prepayment Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 2,958
Series 2018 Reserve Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 90,111
Series 2018 Revenue Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 143,497
Series 2019 Capitalized Interest Acct Hancock Whitney 1.46% 555
Series 2019 Revenue Fund Hancock Whitney 1.46% 156,601
Series 2018 Acquisition & Construction Acct U.S. Bank 1.30% 51
Series 2019 Capital Renewal & Replacement Acct Hancock Whitney 1.46% 1,417,048

Subtotal 2,775,172

Total 4,746,819$

Cash & Investment Report

December 31, 2019

Report Date: 1/13/2020 Page 10

Agenda Page 68



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

11/4/2019 Payment 8008 INFRAMARK LLC 3,858.00 0.00 3,858.00
12/23/2019 Payment 8023 CPH 29,760.40 0.00 29,760.40

12/23/2019 Payment 8026 JAMES A KUEHL 342.66 0.00 342.66

12/27/2019 Payment 8029 LARRY H. RAY 212.92 0.00 212.92

12/30/2019 Payment 8030 LLOYD SCHLIEP 829.33 0.00 829.33

12/31/2019 Payment 8031 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 2,058.25 0.00 2,058.25

12/31/2019 Payment 8032 US BANK 5,025.63 0.00 5,025.63

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 42,087.19 42,087.19

G/L Balance 1,971,647.38

Bank Account No. 3489

Statement No. 12-19

Statement Date 12/31/2019

Statement Balance 2,013,734.57G/L Balance (LCY) 1,971,647.38

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 1,971,647.38

Subtotal 1,971,647.38

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 2,013,734.57

Outstanding Checks 42,087.19

Ending Balance 1,971,647.38

Differences 0.00

Hancock & Whitney Bank General Fund

Bank Reconciliation
Quarry CDD

Page 11

Agenda Page 69



P
ym

t

T
yp

e

C
h

ec
k

/

A
C

H
N

o
.

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

T
yp

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e

N
o

.
P

ay
m

en
t

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
In

vo
ic

e
/G

L
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

A
cc

o
u

n
t

#
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ai

d

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
&

W
H

IT
N

E
Y

B
A

N
K

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
-(

A
C

C
T

#
X

X
X

X
X

34
89

)

C
he

ck
80

16
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
46

50
5

D
E

C
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
00

1-
53

10
27

-5
12

01
$3

,8
58

.0
0

C
he

ck
80

16
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
46

50
5

D
E

C
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
C

O
P

IE
S

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

13
01

$9
4.

18

C
he

ck
80

16
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
46

50
5

D
E

C
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$3
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

16
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
46

50
5

D
E

C
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
G

O
D

A
D

D
Y

.C
O

M
D

O
M

A
IN

00
1-

54
90

01
-5

13
01

$5
9.

59

C
he

ck
80

16
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
46

50
5

D
E

C
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
W

E
B

S
IT

E
S

E
T

U
P

&
D

E
S

IG
N

00
1-

54
90

01
-5

13
01

$2
50

.0
0

C
he

ck
80

16
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
IN

F
R

A
M

A
R

K
LL

C
46

50
5

D
E

C
M

G
M

T
F

E
E

S
C

D
D

D
O

C
S

T
O

C
O

LL
IE

R
C

O
U

N
T

Y
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$3

9.
85

C
he

ck
80

17
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

LA
W

&
C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
,L

LC
22

34
19

11
00

28
3

LE
G

A
L

S
V

C
S

T
H

R
U

N
O

V
20

19
P

ro
fS

er
v-

Le
ga

lL
iti

ga
tio

n
00

1-
53

10
24

-5
14

01
$4

87
.5

0

C
he

ck
80

18
12

/0
4/

19
V

en
do

r
S

P
E

C
IA

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,I
N

C
.

20
19

-3
20

0
F

IN
A

L
B

IL
LI

N
G

F
O

R
S

V
C

S
R

E
N

D
E

R
E

D
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
00

1-
54

90
01

-5
13

01
$3

35
.0

3

C
he

ck
80

19
12

/0
9/

19
V

en
do

r
S

S
S

D
O

W
N

T
O

E
A

R
T

H
51

98
5

S
O

D
D

A
M

A
G

E
@

N
A

U
T

IC
A

L
LA

N
D

IN
G

La
ke

&
P

re
se

rv
e

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

00
1-

54
61

88
-5

39
01

$3
36

.5
0

C
he

ck
80

20
12

/2
0/

19
E

m
pl

oy
ee

T
IM

O
T

H
Y

B
.C

A
N

T
W

E
LL

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

D
ec

em
be

r
20

,2
01

9
P

ay
ro

ll
P

os
tin

g
$9

23
.5

0

C
he

ck
80

21
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
G

R
A

N
T

,F
R

ID
K

IN
,P

E
A

R
S

O
N

,P
A

.
11

05
29

LE
G

A
L

S
V

C
S

T
H

R
U

N
O

V
20

19
P

ro
fS

er
v-

Le
ga

lL
iti

ga
tio

n
00

1-
53

10
24

-5
14

01
$6

,4
43

.1
3

C
he

ck
80

22
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
H

O
P

P
IN

G
G

R
E

E
N

&
S

A
M

S
11

11
86

G
E

N
C

O
U

N
S

E
L

T
H

R
U

O
C

T
20

19
P

ro
fS

er
v-

Le
ga

lS
er

vi
ce

s
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
$6

,1
87

.0
0

C
he

ck
80

23
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
C

P
H

11
64

84
E

N
G

G
S

V
C

S
T

H
R

U
9/

15
/1

9
P

ro
fS

er
v-

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

00
1-

53
10

13
-5

15
01

$1
4,

38
3.

75

C
he

ck
80

23
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
C

P
H

11
64

83
E

N
G

G
S

V
C

S
T

H
R

U
9/

15
/1

9
P

ro
fS

er
v-

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

00
1-

53
10

13
-5

15
01

$1
5,

37
6.

65

C
he

ck
80

24
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
S

S
S

D
O

W
N

T
O

E
A

R
T

H
53

76
2

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
R

&
M

-I
rr

ig
at

io
n

00
1-

54
60

41
-5

39
01

$1
,6

28
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

25
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
C

H
A

R
LE

S
F

R
ID

A
Y

12
10

19
-R

E
IM

B
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L

C
/U

D
O

T
O

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
R

&
M

-C
om

m
on

A
re

a
00

1-
54

60
16

-5
39

01
$1

50
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

25
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
C

H
A

R
LE

S
F

R
ID

A
Y

12
10

19
-R

E
IM

B
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L

C
/U

D
O

T
O

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
R

&
M

-C
om

m
on

A
re

a
00

1-
54

60
16

-5
39

01
$1

35
.0

0

C
he

ck
80

26
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
JA

M
E

S
A

K
U

E
H

L
12

12
19

34
89

R
E

F
U

N
D

F
O

R
C

H
K

49
31

D
ue

F
ro

m
O

th
er

F
un

ds
13

10
00

$3
42

.6
6

C
he

ck
80

27
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
Q

U
A

R
R

Y
C

D
D

-
C

/O
U

.S
.B

A
N

K
N

.A
.

12
11

19
-2

D
ue

F
ro

m
O

th
er

F
un

ds
13

10
00

$1
07

,1
63

.6
1

C
he

ck
80

27
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
Q

U
A

R
R

Y
C

D
D

-
C

/O
U

.S
.B

A
N

K
N

.A
.

12
11

19
-1

A
S

S
E

S
S

C
O

LL
E

C
T

IO
N

S
20

19
-2

0
D

ue
F

ro
m

O
th

er
F

un
ds

13
10

00
$4

11
,9

42
.1

1

C
he

ck
80

28
12

/2
3/

19
V

en
do

r
Q

U
A

R
R

Y
C

D
D

-
C

/O
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

B
A

N
K

12
11

19
-3

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

C
O

LL
E

C
T

IO
N

S
20

19
-2

0
D

ue
F

ro
m

O
th

er
F

un
ds

13
10

00
$1

56
,6

01
.3

4

C
he

ck
80

29
12

/2
7/

19
V

en
do

r
LA

R
R

Y
H

.R
A

Y
12

16
19

20
19

T
A

X
R

O
LL

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
B

IL
LI

N
G

P
os

ta
ge

an
d

F
re

ig
ht

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$2
12

.9
2

C
he

ck
80

30
12

/3
0/

19
E

m
pl

oy
ee

LL
O

Y
D

S
C

H
LI

E
P

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

D
ec

em
be

r
30

,2
01

9
P

ay
ro

ll
P

os
tin

g
$8

29
.3

3

C
he

ck
80

31
12

/3
1/

19
V

en
do

r
H

O
P

P
IN

G
G

R
E

E
N

&
S

A
M

S
11

18
37

G
E

N
C

O
U

N
S

E
L

T
H

R
U

N
O

V
20

19
P

ro
fS

er
v-

Le
ga

lS
er

vi
ce

s
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
$2

,0
58

.2
5

C
he

ck
80

32
12

/3
1/

19
V

en
do

r
U

S
B

A
N

K
55

31
53

6
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

F
E

E
S

10
/1

-9
/3

0/
20

20
P

ro
fS

er
v-

T
ru

st
ee

F
ee

s
00

1-
53

10
45

-5
13

01
$5

,0
25

.6
3

A
cc

o
u

n
t

T
o

ta
l

$7
34

,8
66

.5
3

T
o

ta
lA

m
o

u
n

t
P

ai
d

$7
34

,8
66

.5
3

F
u

n
d

A
m

o
u

n
t

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
F

un
d

-
00

1
59

,1
59

.4
7

20
2

-
S

er
ie

s
20

18
D

eb
tS

er
vi

ce
F

un
d

F
un

d
-

20
2

51
9,

10
5.

72

20
3

-
S

er
ie

s
20

19
D

eb
tS

er
vi

ce
F

un
d

F
un

d
-

20
3

15
6,

60
1.

34

T
o

ta
l

73
4,

86
6.

53

T
o

ta
lA

m
o

u
n

t
P

ai
d

-
B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

b
y

F
u

n
d

(S
or

te
d

by
C

he
ck

/A
C

H
N

o.
)

P
a
y
m

e
n

t
R

e
g

is
te

r
b

y
B

a
n

k
A

c
c
o

u
n

t

Fo
rt

he
Pe

rio
d

fro
m

12
/0

1/
20

19
to

12
/3

1/
20

19

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

C
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

D
is

tr
ic

t

Page 12

Agenda Page 70



Inframark, LLC
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

Invoice: 46505
Invoice Date: 11/25/2019
Due Date: 12/25/2019
Terms: Net 30
Project ID: QRYCDD
PO #:

1 of 1

Bill To:
Quarry Community Development District
210 N University Dr Ste 702
Coral Springs FL 33071-7320
United States

Sales Description Quantity Units Rate Amount

Management Fees for the Month Of: December 2019     

Administrative Fees 1 Ea $3,858.00 $3,858.00

Copies 1 Ea $94.18 $94.18

Postage 1 Ea $3.00 $3.00

Sandra DeMarco: 10-26-2019 DNH*GODADDY.COM - 

Website transfer for new client $59.59

Robert Koncar: 10-15-2019 Mail Boxes & More - Submit 

Quarry CDD documents to Collier County $39.85

1 Ea $99.44 $99.44

For website setup & design 1 Ea $250.00 $250.00

Billable Items     

Subtotal    $0.00

Billable Expenses     

Subtotal    $0.00

 Subtotal $4,304.62

 Tax (0%) $0.00

 Total Due $4,304.62

 

Remit To : Inframark, LLC
                 P.O. Box 733778
                 Dallas, TX 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed.  
Please include the Project ID and the Invoice 
Number on the check stub of your payment.

Page 13

Agenda Page 71



DR‐4337‐FL

Invoice Number 2234191100283
Invoice Period
Invoice Cost $487.50
Invoice Date 1‐Dec‐19

Position

DR‐4437‐FL
Management 
Cost
Hours Total Hours Rate Total Cost

Legal Counsel 0.7500 0.7500 $250.00 $187.50
Paralegal 2.0000 2.0000 $150.00 $300.00
Public Assistance Professional 0.0000 0.0000 $150.00 $0.00
Total Hours Worked 2.7500 0.0000 2.7500 $487.50

Quarry Community Development District

 3122 Mahan Dr. Ste. 801‐224 
 Tallahassee, FL  32308 
 (850) 445‐2306

November 01, 2019 ‐ November 30, 2019

Page 14

Agenda Page 72



Name Position Date Hours DR Project Category RPA Applicant Project Title County
DAC/I
ND Item Cost Activity/Purpose

Ettore, Anthony Legal Counsel 11/4/2019 0.5000 4437 7714 D Q The Quarry CDD Water Control Faclities Collier D Appeals $125.00
Reviewed email from Stan and attached Engineer's Certicification of 
Substantial Completion. Directed that the Certificate be uploaded to 
Portal and FLPA

Ettore, Anthony Legal Counsel 11/7/2019 0.2500 4437 7714 D Q The Quarry CDD Water Control Faclities Collier D Appeals $62.50
Review email from J. Evans engineer re contact from FEMA about 
damage photos and other documentation

$0.00

                                                                          Page 1 of 2        Initials        
Page 15

Agenda Page 73



Name Position Date Hours DR Project Category RPA Applicant Project Title County
DAC/I
ND Item Cost Activity/Purpose

Hours
Billable Direct ‐ Legal 
Counsel: 0.75
Billable Indirect ‐ Legal 
Counsel: 0.00

Billable Direct ‐ Paralegal: 0.00

Billable Indirect ‐ Paralegal: 0.00
Billable Direct ‐ PA: 0.00
Billable Indirect ‐ PA: 0.00

Billable Management Cost: 0.00
Total Billable: 0.75

I hereby certify that this report is a true and accurate reflection of my activities for the period indicated above.

  12/1/2019

(Signature) (Date)

(Supervisor Signature) (Date)

                                                                          Page 2 of 2        Initials        
Page 16

Agenda Page 74



Name Position Date
Adjusted 
Hours Hours DR Project Category RPA Applicant Project Title County

DAC/I
ND Item Cost Activity/Purpose

Devlin, Jeanne Paralegal 11/6/2019 0.5000  0.5000 4437 7709 B Q The Quarry CDD Fencing Collier D Appeals $75.00 $75.00 $0.00
Received and researched requirements for small project certification 
prior to full disbursement of funds to the Client. Sent response to 
Legal Counsel for consideration.

Devlin, Jeanne Paralegal 11/6/2019 0.5000  0.5000 4437 7714 D Q The Quarry CDD Water Control Faclities Collier D Appeals $75.00 $75.00 $0.00
Uploaded certificate of substantial completion along with time 
extension information. No clear upload location due to delayed 
project obligation.

Devlin, Jeanne Paralegal 11/8/2019 1.0000  1.0000 4437 7714 D Q The Quarry CDD Water Control Faclities Collier D Appeals $150.00 $150.00 $0.00
Researched project and determination memo status, sent status 
report to Legal Counsel for consideration.

                                                                          Page 1 of 2        Initials        
Page 17

Agenda Page 75



Name Position Date
Adjusted 
Hours Hours DR Project Category RPA Applicant Project Title County

DAC/I
ND Item Cost Activity/Purpose

Hours
Billable Direct ‐ Legal 
Counsel: 0.00
Billable Indirect ‐ Legal 
Counsel: 0.00

Billable Direct ‐ Paralegal: 2.00

Billable Indirect ‐ Paralegal: 0.00
Billable Direct ‐ PA: 0.00
Billable Indirect ‐ PA: 0.00

Billable Management Cost: 0.00
Total Billable: 2.00

I hereby certify that this report is a true and accurate reflection of my activities for the period indicated above.

  12/1/2019

(Signature) (Date)

(Supervisor Signature) (Date)

                                                                          Page 2 of 2        Initials        
Page 18

Agenda Page 76



Page 19

Agenda Page 77



Down to Earth
Naples Branch
2701 Maitland Center Pkwy.
Suite 200
Maitland FL 32751
(321) 263-2700

  November 2019
Invoice #51985

1 of 1

Billing Address  Shipping Address

QUARRY CDD 
C/O GEORGE CINGLE III
210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071

 QUARRY CDD 
C/O GEORGE CINGLE III
210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071

 

Project/Job Invoice Date Due Date Terms PO #

Nautical landing sod damage 11/26/2019 11/26/2019 Due on receipt

Item Qty Rate Amount

Floratam Sod Per Pallet
Description: Floratam Sod Per Pallet

0.5 $375.00 $187.50

COMMAND SOIL PER CY
Description: COMMAND SOIL PER CY

0.5 $78.00 $39.00

Landscape Day Rate-2 Men
Description: Landscape Day Rate-2 Men

clean up of tire track s and damages to sod

2 $55.00 $110.00

Subtotal $336.50

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $336.50

We are not responsible for Deer and Rabbit (or other critters) destruction of 
plantings. Different plants and areas are being affected continually, often times 
after plantings. We cannot be held responsible for the ever changing site 
conditions.
Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum interest rate 
applied daily on the overdue balance. A processing fee of 2.75% will be added to all credit 
card payments.

Page 20

Agenda Page 78



Page 21

Agenda Page 79



Page 22

Agenda Page 80



Page 23

Agenda Page 81



Page 24

Agenda Page 82



Page 25

Agenda Page 83



Hopping Green 8 Sams
Attomeys and Counselors

I l9 S. Monroe Stree! Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
gfi.222.7500

November 27, 2079
The Quarry Community Development District
c/o Inframark
Attn: Bob Koncar
210 Nodh University Drive, Suite 702

70l9tlt9 JLE

Bill Number 111186
Billed through 70l3ll2Ot9

Received
Corot Springr,Ft

DEC 0I 20ts

INFRAMARK

1.20 hrs

0.90 hrs

0.30 hrs

0.20 hrs

0.40 hrs

1,20 hrs

0.20 hrs

0.30 hrs

2.80 hrs

0.60 hrs

Coral Springs, FL 33071

General Counsel

QUACDD 00001 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
Conferences with Koncar, and Lopez and Board Supervisor regarding easement;
email regarding the same; analyze liability item, including contract and
insurance provisions; confer with Koncar regarding insurance; email regarding
the same.

101021L9 JLE Multiple emails with homeowner regarding drainage easement; prepare draft
disbursement resolution; email regarding the same; review disbursement
resolution; email to and confer with District Manager regarding the same.

10103/19 KEM Record variance agreement; prepare resolution authorizing district manager to
execute variance agreements.

t0/04179

70107lLe

t0108179

10/08/t9

70109179

L0/70lLe

70/77/19

Review recorded variance agreemenU confer with district manager

Confer with Board Supervisor regarding pending items

Prepare notice of shade meeting; confer with court reporter.

Email regarding shade session; prepare for and attend Board meeting.

Confer with DeBoest regarding pending items.

Review and revise agenda; email regarding the same.

Research property records and case law regarding easement rights; prepare
email regarding the same; confer with Board Supervisor regarding direct
purchasing; email regarding the same; prepare letter regarding irrigation
system; email regarding the same.

Review agenda; confer with Bruce regarding the same; prepare resolution
designating registered agent; email regarding the same; confer with golf club
representative regarding HOA/CDD transition items.

KEM

JLE

KEM

JLE

JLE

]LE

JLE

L0lr4lt9 rLE

L0/151L9 JLE Email correspondence regarding dock installation. 0.20 hrs

0.90 hrs

Page 26

Agenda Page 84



General Counsel Bill No. 111186 page 2

LolL6l79 JLE

tllt7lr9 ILE

70l2uL9 JLE

70124179

t0lzsl19 JLE

L0l25lt9 KEM

Confer with litigation counsel regarding shade session; prepare for, travel to
and from, and attend Board meeting.

KEM Prepare ADA compliance website services agreements.

Email correspondence to DeBoest regarding assignment of cost share
agreemenU direct correspondence for HOA/CDD agreement termination;
conference call regarding pending items.

Prepare ADA compliance website services agreements and notice of request for
proposals for audit services,

Review HOA/CDD agreemenu prepare termination letter; review cost share
agreement; prepare assignment and first amendment document; review
assessment information, and correspondence regarding the same; review
property records; email regarding the same.

Conference call regarding transition related items; follow-up email regardinq
agenda.

Follow-up on audit RFP advertisement

Prepare request for proposals for auditing services

Confer with Board Supervisor and Manager regarding pending project items;
follow-up regarding the same; prepare letter regarding Jet Ski handling; email
regarding the same; email Bruce regarding O&M assessment notices,

KEM Research affidavit of mailing.

KEM Research property ownership within district

]LE Review and revise Campus Suites ADA web-site remediation and maintenance
agreement; follow-up regarding the same; review and revise variance
agreement designee authorization resolution; follow-up regarding the same.

18.9C hrs
7.50 hrs

0.70 hrs

5.50 hrs

0.50 hrs

0.20 hrs

0.40 hrs

0.10 hrs

0.50 hrs

1.10 hrs

0.20 hrs

3.90 hrs

0.60 hrs

0.40 hrs

$s,8s 1.s0

0.50

243.33

40.t7
51.50

$335. s0

$937. s0

70128179

701281t9

70/29/79

JLE

KEIVI

JLE

tol29l79

70l30l79

L0l3tlL9

L0l37ll9 KEM Prepare ADA website agreement.

Total fees for this matter

DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction

Travel

Conference Calls

Recording Fees

Total disbursements for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY

Earlylvine, Jere L.

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal
260 lhr
125 lhr

3.10 hrs

Page 27

Agenda Page 85



General Counsel Bill No. 111186 Page 3

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

18.90 hrs
7.50 hrs

260 lhr
125 lht

$s,8s1.50
$33s.s0

$6,187.OO

$4,914.00
$937.s0

$s,8s1.so
$33s.s0

$6,187.O0

BILLING SUMMARY

Earlywine, Jere L.

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Please include the bil! number on your check.

Page 28

Agenda Page 86



Page 29

Agenda Page 87



Page 30

Agenda Page 88



Page 31

Agenda Page 89



Page 32

Agenda Page 90



Page 33

Agenda Page 91



Page 34

Agenda Page 92



Date: 12/12/19

From: Sergio Inguanzo

District Name: The Quarry CDD

Please cut check from Acct. #: Hancock Whitney account

Please issue a check to: James A. Kuehl

Vendor Name: James A. Kuehl

Vendor No.: New

Invoice No.: 121219 3489

Check amount: $342.66

Please code to: 001.131000_____.1000

Check Description/Reason:
Prepayment overpayment

Mailing instructions: James A. Kuehl
9254 Marble Stone Dr
Naple, FL 34120
(Include attached letter)

Manager's Approval:

Date:

CHECK REQUEST FORM

Report Date: 12/12/2019
Prepared By:

Severn Trent Manangement Services Page 35

Agenda Page 93



Mr. James A. Kuehl
9254 Marble Stone Dr
Naples, FL 34120

Re: Prepayment overpayment

Dear Mr. Kuehl:

This is a refund for check #4931 dated 10/2/19 for $342.66 you made payable to Quarry CDD.

Sincerely,

The Quarry
Community Development District

Sergio Inguanzo

Sergio Inguanzo
District Accountant

Should you have any questions, please contact Liz Moore at 407-567-9289.

The Quarry
Community Development District

210 North University Drive, Suite 702, Coral Springs, FL 33071

(954) 753-5841 / fax (954) 345-1292

December 12, 2019

Page 36

Agenda Page 94



Page 37

Agenda Page 95



Date: December 11, 2019

Vendor #: New #1 The Quarry CDD c/o U.S. Bank

Amount: 107,163.61

GL Code: 202.131000.1000

Description: Assessment Collections 2019-20

CHECK REQUEST #2

The Quarry
210 North University Drive, Suite 702

Coral Springs, Florida 33071
(954) 753-5841 tel ~ (954) 345-1292 fax

Page 38

Agenda Page 96



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No.

Source
Code

Source
Type Source No. Description

Debit
Activities

Credit
Activities Balance

Account: 131008 Due To/From 001/202 Beginning Balance -1,658.10

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due To Fund 202 1,532.81

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due From Fund 202 80.47

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due From Fund 202 29.05

11/8/2019 EXCESS FE RECURRJN Due To Fund 202 3,208.45

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due To Fund 202 31,632.40

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 202 1,265.31

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 202 607.34

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due To Fund 202 75,588.93

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 202 3,023.60

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 202 1,451.31

Total Activities 6,457.08 111,962.59 -105,505.51

Account: 131008 Due To/From 001/202 Ending Balance -107,163.61

Report Total Beginning Balance -1,658.10

Report Total Activities 6,457.08 111,962.59 -105,505.51

Report Total Ending Balance -107,163.61

G/L Account: No.: 131008, Transaction Type Filter: Actual, Fund Filter: 001

Includes Activities from October 1, 2019 to December 11, 2019

Quarry CDD

Detail Trial Balance

Fund: GENERAL FUND (001)

Accounts without activities or balances during the above period are not included.

Page

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:19 PM

STSWATER\SINGUANZO2

1

Page 39

Agenda Page 97



Date: December 11, 2019

Vendor #: New #1 The Quarry CDD c/o U.S. Bank

Amount: 411,942.11

GL Code: 201.131000.1000

Description: Assessment Collections 2019-20

The Quarry
210 North University Drive, Suite 702

Coral Springs, Florida 33071
(954) 753-5841 tel ~ (954) 345-1292 fax

CHECK REQUEST #1

Page 40

Agenda Page 98



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No.

Source
Code

Source
Type Source No. Description

Debit
Activities

Credit
Activities Balance

Account: 131002 Due To/From 001/201 Beginning Balance -6,007.81

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due To Fund 201 5,897.90

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due From Fund 201 309.64

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due From Fund 201 111.76

11/8/2019 EXCESS FE RECURRJN Due To Fund 201 12,319.37

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due To Fund 201 121,713.98

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 201 4,868.60

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 201 2,336.91

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due To Fund 201 290,848.32

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 201 11,634.08

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 201 5,584.28

Total Activities 24,845.27 430,779.57 -405,934.30

Account: 131002 Due To/From 001/201 Ending Balance -411,942.11

Report Total Beginning Balance -6,007.81

Report Total Activities 24,845.27 430,779.57 -405,934.30

Report Total Ending Balance -411,942.11

G/L Account: No.: 131002, Transaction Type Filter: Actual, Fund Filter: 001

Includes Activities from October 1, 2019 to December 11, 2019

Quarry CDD

Detail Trial Balance

Fund: GENERAL FUND (001)

Accounts without activities or balances during the above period are not included.

Page

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:11 PM

STSWATER\SINGUANZO2

1

Page 41

Agenda Page 99



Date: December 11, 2019

Vendor #: New #2 The Quarry CDD c/o Hankcock Whitney

Amount: 156,601.34

GL Code: 203.131000.1000

Description: Assessment Collections 2019-20

CHECK REQUEST #3

The Quarry
210 North University Drive, Suite 702

Coral Springs, Florida 33071
(954) 753-5841 tel ~ (954) 345-1292 fax

Page 42

Agenda Page 100



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No.

Source
Code

Source
Type Source No. Description

Debit
Activities

Credit
Activities Balance

Account: 131011 Due To/From 001/203 Beginning Balance 0.00

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due To Fund 203 2,346.50

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due From Fund 203 123.19

10/31/2019 R/E INSTAL RECURRJN Due From Fund 203 44.47

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due To Fund 203 48,424.42

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 203 1,936.99

11/18/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 203 929.76

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due To Fund 203 115,715.22

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 203 4,628.67

11/27/2019 ASSESSME RECURRJN Due From Fund 203 2,221.72

Total Activities 9,884.80 166,486.14 -156,601.34

Account: 131011 Due To/From 001/203 Ending Balance -156,601.34

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 9,884.80 166,486.14 -156,601.34

Report Total Ending Balance -156,601.34

G/L Account: No.: 131011, Transaction Type Filter: Actual, Fund Filter: 001

Includes Activities from October 1, 2019 to December 11, 2019

Quarry CDD

Detail Trial Balance

Fund: GENERAL FUND (001)

Accounts without activities or balances during the above period are not included.

Page

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:29 PM

STSWATER\SINGUANZO2

1

Page 43

Agenda Page 101



^4anry7,R*l c.Ec.

Collier County Tax Collector

December 16, 2019

Quarry Community Development District

Finance Department

210 N. University Drive

Suite 702

Coral Springs. FL 33071

Recalved
Cord Spdngs,Fl

DEC l9 20t9

INFRAMARK

RE: 2019 Tax Roll First Postage Billing

Dear Sir or Madam:

The total amount of postage for the first tax billing mailing and three installment mailings was

59f,n2.04. Pursuant to Florida Statute 197.322(3), the pro-rata share due from your district is
5 212.92.

Please make your remittance payable to Collier County Tax Collector. Thank you for your prompt
attention to thls matter.

Very truly yours,

Tax lector

LHR/sk

3291 East Tamiami Trail, Naples, Florida 34't12-5758
239-252-8171 www.colliertax.com

Page 44

Agenda Page 102



Hopping Green & Sams
Attomeys and Counsolors

119 S. Monroe Streel, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee. FL 32314
850.222.7500

Pecerved
Corol Spnhgs,Ft

DEC 26 20tg

The Quarry Community Development District
c/o Inframark
Attn: Bob Koncar
210 North University Drive, Suite 702

Coral Springs, FL 33071

General counsel

QUACDD O0OOI wsH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
t7l0ut9 KEM

71104179

rtl04lt9

tll08lt9

tuLzlt9

tlltslt9 JLE

STATEM ENT

December 20, 2079
Bill Number 111837

Billed through 7U3OI2O79

2.60 hrs

0.20 hrs

0.40 hrs

0.60 hrs

0.30 hrs

0.50 hrs

1.90 hrs

0.60 hrs

0.20 hrs

$r,412.00

Research properfy ownership within district; prepare resolution appointing
secretary.

JLE Email Ressler regarding security deposit item.

KEM Prepare notice of audit committee meeting.

KEM Prepare amendment to quality assurance management services agreement.

]LE Review pending items and agenda; follow-up email regarding the same;
follow-up with Golf Club counsel regarding agreement.

LULElL9

Ltl2uL9

tLl25l19

DISBURSEMENTS
Conference Calls

Court Reporter Fee

United Parcel Service

Total disbursements for this matter

Confer with District Manager regarding RFP for conservation areas; confer with
Board Supervisor regarding the same; review property due diligence items for
cost share with club.

ILE Prepare for and attend Board meeting; follow-up regarding the same.

ILE Conference call regarding golf club agreement; follow-up regarding the same.

iLE Confer with Chair regarding pending items.

Total fees for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY

$646.2s

zo.4t

606.00

19.84

Page 45

Agenda Page 103



General Counsel Bill No. 111837 Page 2

Earlywine, lere L.

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal

3.70 hrs
3.60 hrs

3.70 hrs

3.60 hrs

260 lhr
725 lhr

$952.00
$4s0.00

$1,412.00

$646.25

$2,0s8.2s

$962.00
$4s0.00

$1,412.00

$545.2s

$2,0s8.25

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY

Earlywine, lere L.

Ibarra, Katherine E, - Paralegal

260
125

lhr
lhr

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Please include the bill number on vour check.

Page 46

Agenda Page 104



Page 47

Agenda Page 105



Page 48

Agenda Page 106



7C 

Agenda Page 107



QUARRY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 1/31/20

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2020 Reserves as follows:

Reserves-Other $500,000

Note: As of 9/30/19 Reserves-Other was $300,000. The purpose of this motion is to
assign the remaining balance of the $500,000 settlement funds received to-date.

Agenda Page 108



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 109



11C 

Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112


	Quarry CDD 1.22.20
	Agenda 1.22.20
	Seventh Order of Business
	7A
	Minutes of Meeting 12.16.19
	7B
	Financial Report, November 2019
	Financial Report, December 2019
	7C
	Motion to Assign Fund Balance
	Eleventh Order of Business
	11C
	Golf Course Lakes Assessment Proprosal



